BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RtO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

October 12, 1979 (505) 334-6178

Mr. Rudy Motto
Supron Energy Corp.
P. 0, Box 808
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Supron Energy Corp.
Jicarilla A #22v
K-2L=26N-4W

Dear Mr, Motto:

We agree with the following production split for the eaptioned
downhole commingled well:

Gallup  75% of all produced gas
50% of all produced oil

Dakota  25% of all produced gas
50% of all produced oil

If there are questions please contact us.

Yours very truly,
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A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc
xc: 011 Conservation Division, Santa Fe, NM

Gas transporter=- Gas Company of New Mexlico
0il Transporter- Plateau, Inc.



SurroN ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Orrice Box 808
FarMmingTON, NEW MEXICO

Cctober 10, 1979

0il Conservation Division
100C Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 37410

Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick
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Per our conversation on 10-9-79 the production

No. 22-Y well (24-26N-4Y) will be as follows:

Gas
Gallup 75%
Dakota 25%

KEn:bjs
cc: Bob Large - Kutz

87401

split on our Jicarilla "'A"
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Kenneth E. Roddy

Production Superintendent



